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HICILIGHTS OF THE FRE-BID CONFERENCE :

L CALL TO ORDER
The Pre-Rid Conference for the “Supply and Delivery of Ambulance for DSWD Centers
and Residential Care Facilitics™ was called to order at 0730 pm. by the BAC- Viee
Chatrperson, Dir. Carlo Florendo C. Castro. He then introduced the members of the BAC-L
the BAC-] Secretarial, and the representatives from the End-user (Ofice of Undersec retary for
Suppart Programs Infrastructure Management), General Services Division and Procuremsent
Management Service. (Note: The inviled abweroers were weahle fo aftend ) He also acknowledged
the presence of representalives of the prospoechve bidders.
Dir. Castro staled that printed copics of the instructions on how to prepare (e bidding
documents were distributed 1o the prospective bidders betore the conducl of the Tre-llid
Confrrence.
A copy of the Agenda is allached hereto, marked as Annex A" and made an nlegral part
hercofl.
1L OPEN FORUM
- g == S
AGREEMENTS/
' 5 I
[55UESY CONCERNS SCUSSION ACTION REQUIRED
Preparation of Bid | «  Were you oriented on the preparation of | = Kemarks wore duly |
Proposalf Bidding bids or have you participaled in public noted
Documents bidding? Dw you have any yuestion

Minuates of Pro-Rid Conference for ITB Mo, GUP 18 DSWD-015

regarding the preparation of bidding
documents? Dir, Castro

* We have no questions regarding  the
preparabon  of  bidding  documents.
Praspective Bidders |

Overiew  of  the |« The DSWD is procuring seventy (70} [ ¢  Rumarks were duly
Procurement velucles to serve as ambulances, These noled.

vehicles mayle customized or factory-
made ambulances from passenger vans.
These vans will be equipped with the
newded medical equipment o be able to
Minction as ambulancos.  These
ambulances will be deployed all-over the
country for the warius conters  and
facilities af DSWLY. There will be three (3)
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tranches of deliveries, first tranche will be
twenty (20) unils, second franche will be
twenty (20) unils and the thind tranche
will be thirly (30) units with thirty (30)
calemdars days apart. Payment will alsa
be in tranches corresponding to  the
number of units deliversd. The Bidding
Documents includes the list of centers and
[acilibes to which Hw ambulances will be
deployed. It shall be one (1) ambulance
por  center/facility. The  tochnical
specification of the ambulance should be
in comformity with the Department of
Health Administrative Order (DOLL AQ)
Mo, 20180000 dated January 28, 20018
which states  1he  specifications  for
ambulares o be  wsed by fhe |
government, The TRWD followed the
standards sel by the DOH A No. 2015
0001 enlithed  “Revised Kules and
Regulations Coverning the Licensure of
Land  Ambulanues  and  Ambulance
Service roviders”. This is available on
the TMOH website amd we advise all
Interested bidders o download a copy,
The DSWD specifications  should  be
compliant with this AQ, if ever you find
any discrepancy please inform us bul as
far as wo know wea are compliant with e
ALY The first parl of the technical
spuevifications is for the vehicle while the
secord part details the features particular
to ambulances which i not pant of a
regular vehicle and the last part are the
standard vehicle accessories. Div. Castro

Schedule af
Requirements
- Delivery Schedule

Is the prototype included in the seventy | ¢ Remarks woro duly
(70) units lor delivery? Ms. Gomrert roted.

Yes, il = included in the 70 units. THr
Caslro

Can il be inchoded in the first 20 unils o
be delivored? Ms. Gomers

Tos, DNr Casiro

Is the shipping going to be handicd by
DSWTY? My, Gomeri

Mo, we gave a distribution list bocause i
vou will deliver the ambulances 1o the

cenlers, You should factor the delivery |

Muwts of Pre-Bid Conferenoe foe ITE Mo, COP/ 1815w 015
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| Techmical

Specifications
Locally
manufachured

chassis and body

charges in your bid proposal. Die Castro

What Jdv mean by locally manufactured
chassis and body? Ms. Olalia

The chassis and body  should be
assembled in the Philippines. My, Ellogen

Will the DSWT) accept “Completely Built
Up (CBUY” from [apan? Ms, Olalia

You are suggesting that we accepl
imported CHU? To the End-user, why are
we requiring a  locally manufactured

chassis and body? Dir. Castre

We wiant to be clarilied on the meaning of
locally manufactured chassis and body.
Ms. Olalia

We do not have locally manufactured |

chassis amd body. Mr. Lopez

There are locally manufactured but very
limilexl,  Should  this  be  locally
manufactured or imported CBU? What is
Your proposal? Dhr. Caslro

Any CHU? M. Olalia

Maybe Saran can comply with the locally

manufaciured chassis and  body. AMr |

FLopez

Is there any bidder here who can comply
with the lecally manufactured chassis and
body? Dhr. Caslre

Maybe Lhe Commithe is confused
between CBU amnd locally assembled
chassis and body. CBU that comes from
other counlries are shipped as a whole
and not locally assembled, bul the quality
is per Lhe requesting brand. The other
optivn is a semi-knockdown wherein the
engine and chassis are imported and the
assemhbly is done in the country. If we will
stick wilh the locally assembled, it may
only be Sarao that cam comply. M
Sarmdonioe

We will study this requirement because

Miruates of Pre-Bid Confenawe fur ITB Mo, GOP,/ 18-USWHINS
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Imd-user shall study
the reguirement
"Tocally

manufactured chassis
and body”. BAC-L
shall i a
supplemental  hid
bulletin ~ for  this
purpass, if there is a
change.
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- Dimension: at least
4 68 0mm x
T6E0mm X
2500mm (high
roof)

. —

there maybe no supplier that can comply
with this specilication, Dir. Castro

May we request to lower the height
requirement for the high roof? Mr

Mumsayac
How fow is your proposal? Dir. Castro
At least 1%80mm, Mr, Munsaya

‘That is almost one-halt meter (0.5m). [vr.
Castrp

We should also censider the docturs and
nurses  thal  will mowve inside  the
ambulance, it will be hard if the roof is
low. The roof should be alleast 5 fect in
heighl. Mr, Lopez

That is why the requirement is 2500 mm. LF
we lower this it will be cramped. We may
consider if the request is only o matter of
Ti-20mm but the request is 320mm, that is
a big difference We will study your

request to reduce e height regquirtement. |

i, Casiro

We have an opion lor the high rool
roquuirement which we call bubble borpr. W
can request from  the manufacturer 1o
customia: the roof thal is not standard
vehicle specifications. Will you accept the
vechicle with modifed roof? Ms. Avera

Customization is allowed and acceplable
as long as il mwels the required
specificationis, Modifications will be done
to meeat Lhe roquirements for the medical
eyuipment. Tf there s a need o modify
the roof then we will allow it as long as all
the modifications are done prior to
delivery, LNr. Castro

The modifications are for the medical
equipment  but  modificaions on e
vehicle will affect the warranty. Mr. Lopez

The: supplier will provide the modified
vehicl: with the same warranty which is
three (3) vears. Dir. Caslro

The manufacharer will be cusly mizing the
vehicle so maybe it will not affect the
warranly of the vehicle. Ms. Avera

Minutes of Pro-Tid Conderence for [T Mo, G0 18-0EW 015
[ ||-'||}' Hng |:|'|1' SN pm_:- _." BT Conilererws Ronan

End-user shall study
the requircinent on
the: dimension of the
vehicle, BAC-T shall
Issue a
supplemental/  bid |
bulletin  for  this
purpose, if there is a

change.
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Lriege] Engine

Tires and rim

The DSWD is not concerned with e
manufacturer’s warranty, that is viour
concern il you modify it hecause upun
delivery of the vehicly, you will give us
Lthe warranly. We are not concerned with
the agrecments between you and  the
manufacturer, our contract will state (hut
you will provide the warranty, Dir.
Castro

Can we sugyest 1o change the height
regquirement from 2500mm b 2T00m e
Mr. Mendoza

Will 2100mm still be comfortable or will it |

b too low? IMr, Castro

This is in relensnce to the product we are
oftering. Mr. Mendoza

Are there other bidders 1hat have 185y
with the high roof? Dir. Arabil-Tolenting

All of them have concerns with the high
roof, there maybe no bidder thal can
comply with the requirement unless il i
modilicd. Dy, Castrg

W will study the mabler and il ever we
change the specilivations, il will be
included n the bid bulletin, Dir. Castro

The engine displacement requirement is
2500ce which is equivalent to 2517 For
our product which is Nissan, the engine is
250, bul i translabed to 2488 only. Ts
this acceptable for this procurement? M.,
Chrlina

I'he engine displacement indicated in the
LIO Cerlificate of Registration is usually
rounded-of[. My, Antonio

We shall change the engine displacement
from 2500 cc to “ab least 2450cc”. Dir
Castro

Is the tires and rim specification specili ko
195780 157 Ms, Grmeri

Can we have a range for the tre? Or do
you propose for a  minimum and
raximum? D Castrn

Murutes of Pru-Bid Conbenens for TTH N, GO 1L D015
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BAC-T  resolved 1o
change the engine
displacement  from
TAS000e” b “al lowast
250, BAC-L zhall
is5ue A
supplemental /. bid
bulletin = for  this
purpose.

End-user shall sludy
the requircmwent on
the tires and rim of
the  vehicle  BAC-T
shall i55LUe a
supplemental / i

bulletin~ for  this
purpese, of there is a
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and
system

navigalion

- Power windows

- Fuel tank capacity

- louchscresan audas ;

|
|
1

Can 195780 KIS

specificabions? Ms Gumeri

What would be the problem on the
specifications? Dir. Castro

We need to verify the Hres because we
have a dilferent tire size bul willy the
Same rim size. Ms, Goneert

The Lre size will vary among (he
manuficturers. Dir. Aralisl-Tolentino

l'or mow, the ey and rimn will be al
195/80 K15. However, we will study the
matter and it ever we change the
specilivations, it will be included in the
bid bulletin. Dir. Castro,

Will youw accepl a after market
touchscreen and pavigation device? Mz
{riomery

We will accept add-on accessorics. Dir.
Casfro
Do you really need the navigalion

feature? Ma. Averg

There are many wehicles nowadays that
have navigation system. Dir. Castro

The concern o that there is more value
given to the vehicle accessories than the
safuty features like back-up sensors. Ms
Anera

Iz it meally required 1o have power
windows? Vehicles with power windows
are more expensive than manual versions
and he excess amounl can be used for
medical cquipment. We profore  units
wilhput power windows because power
windows are easily broken. Mr. Lopez

We will consider your reyuest but for now
we are inclined by keep this requirement.
Dir, Cuslro

May we request Lo include the statement
“or manutacturers slandard™ on the Foel
Tank Capacily: 7 lilers? Mr Lopez

‘This is the minimum requirement, if you
can oller more than 7 liters, it shall L

be e minimum| change.

Remarks were duly

noled,

End-user shall study
the requirement on
the power windows
of the wehicle. BAC-I
shall 15511 it
supplemental/  Tad
bulletin for  this
purpusy, if there is a

change.

End-user shall study
the requirement on
fuel tank  capacity.

BAC-1 shall issuc a
supplemental  bid
bulletin ~ for Lhis

Mlimubes af Pre-Bid Conferenos for ITE Mo, GOT 1E-TSWTITHS
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- Thash boared
blinker
- Wheel aligrmment

accepted bub of i s II.'I-".ﬂ-'I."":I' then il is ok
acceptable. What is the standard fuel tank
capacity? L¥r. Castre

Chur vehicle has lower tank capacity. Tt has
only 65 liters. Mr. Lope=

Tv the End-user, can we lower the lank
capacity to &5 liters? We will study if we
can consider your reguest. Div. Custro

There is already a top light but vou =il
require & dashboard blinker. Ay Lopes

This is a skandard fealure for ambulances,
Me Antowio

The 1X5WD requirement musl have a top
fighl and dash board blinker. Dir. Castro

The dashboard blinker is distractive Lo the
driver. | have experienced driving with a
dashbuard Blinker and the lights bounce
or rellect on the windshicld making it
harder Lo drive the vehicle. Mr, Lopez

There are dashboard blinkers that have
cover ko prevent the light from bouncing
at the windshield, Mr, Antonde

Where should the blinker by placed? Dir.
Castrn

Thu blinker should be localed outside of
thar wehicle, D, Arabit-Tolentinn

The Dblinker should be in front of the
vehwle and nol on Bwe dashboard. Dir
Castro

There is already a blinker sime there is a
o light. Mr. Lopurr

The  blinker Ly ba placed o front
bumper or grille but nob on  the
dashboard. We  shall study  this
requircment. Dir. Caslre

¥What is (he whoel alignment for? e |

Castro

It may be mistyped. It should be “wheel
equipment”. Mr. Fllogon
in the bid

Correcl this and  include

purpase, if there is a
chamg:.

End-uszer shall study
the requirement on

Lhe dash board
blinker. BAC-l shall
LSS i

supplemental/  bid
bulletin  for  this
purpase, if there is a
change.

BACT  resolved o
ot 1Fue
requirement  “wheel
alignment” to “wheel
cquipment”.  BAC-L
shall issne a
supplemental/  bid
bulletin _ for  this

Mimutes of Pre-id Conferenwe for ITR Mo, GUP, 18-TSWLUUTS
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bulletin. Dér. Casire prurpose.

J-sealer with |« What is the 3-seater with storage, scatbelt | = Kemarks were duly
storage,  sealbelt and backrest? 13005 this mean 3 scals? Dir, e,
am backres| Custro

= This % a bench for 3 persons and  Lhe
hollom portion of this bench is slorage
rocem. Dir Avalrl-Tolenting

- Rotaling  doctor's | s Can you elaborate on the doctor's weat | Fndewser shall study

seat requirement? The seat should rotate 360 the requircment on
degrees but there scems to be no sufficient the doctor's —sest
space fur the chair. The basis for the BAC-T shall issue a
specilication is an ambulance from other supplemecntal/  hid
country boecause the usual chair is fixed to bullein =~ for  this
the wall. Mx. Avera purpose, i theoe is a
change.

= We shall study this suggestion on the
rolaling doctors cliair. But in case we still
rexquire this, T think this is casy to install,
Lvir. Caslro

*  You have to consider the space for the
chair. Ms. Avera

* You should also consider the safety of the
ductor. Mr. Lopez

*  We have conducted a market scan or the
rotating chair and we found out thal it is
not  available  in the  Philippines.
According to the suppliers, the madical
eyuipment inside the ambulance is hased
on the size of the vehicle. The rotating
chair would occupy more Space inside the
ambulance. Will the rolating chair also
have a scatbelt? Ms. Avera

« It would be hard to include thw scatbell
lor the rotating chair. Diée. Castro

= Anyway, the End-user shall siudy this
suggestion on the rotating doctors chair.
D, Casiro |

- Ventllation fan * Do you need a ventilation fan even | * Lnd-user shall study

though the ambulance s already the reguirement on
aircomditioned? Mr, Lopez the wventilaton  fan
BAC-T shall issue a
= Are you asking whether it is built in? Dir. supplemental/  bid
Castro bulletin  for  this
purpose, if there is
* Iz this an eleclric fan or exhaust fan? Mr. chanpe. |
s Lopez L S
Minuies of Pri-Bid Conferemee for TTE Mu. COP/AL0SWD 015 Fage %ok 13
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Medical Equipment

Are you suggesting o remove  this
requirement? Dhr, Castro

Yes, the exhaust fan is nol appropriate
since it will be a passageway for germs.
Mr. Lopez

We will consider yuour sugpestion. Dir |
Carslro

We are aware of the specifications of Lhe
ambulance for the THOH and we noticed
that there are only  few  medical
ouipments inclucled in your
requirement. s thal indentionally
removed or you  den't need  those
equipment? We just  allended the
emergency medical services convention in
Lavac and the necd for those medical
exquipment are necessary. T have a copy of
the requirements from the DOH. Ms
Avera

The techmical specifications  were
prepared uwsmg the DOLL AQ No. 26
Coeries of 26 as eeference, We will study |
this 10 make it compliant with TOH AQ
No. 2018 0001 and if there is a nead to add

medical equipament, I Castro

Specially now that they want fhe
ambulances o be 911 and equipped with
medical equipment. Ms, Avera

For clarification, thess ambalances will
nol be used to espond o emergencies,
the ambulances are lor the conters and
facilities  to transport  the  sick
residents/clicnts to the hospital. We shall
study if we need to comply with the
requirement  for  medical  emergency
ambulance. [r. Castro

The budgel is the same so we suggest thal
you might as well comply with the
miedical RIMErgency ambulance

revquiremments, Ms, Avera |
This is noted. L¥r. Castro

You have concenfrated more on Lhe |
specifications of the wvehicle than the |
medical  equipment specifications.  For
example, there s no  reqoired |

End-user shall study
the whole techmical
specilications and
ather PIOVISIONS S0
thal it 15 compliant
with DML ACY Moo
2008-0001. BAC-T
shall issue a
supplemental/  bid
bulletin for this
purpose, il thers is a
chiange,

Mirales wf Pre Bid Conferener fnr UUH Mo, GO TE-DESWDGDLE
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specifications  for the strotcher o be
installed. Ms, Avera

You provided us with a copy of the
specifivations of he medical equipment 1o
be installed in the ambulance as required
by O11 earlior, We will study (e
specifications Lo ensure compliance to the
DIOTT ALY 15 everyone here supplied vans
for ambulance purposes already? Dhr,
Castrp

Yos, Bidders

>0 we are not the first to purchase an |

ambulanoe and we appreciate your inputs
smwe this is our first lime to procure
ambulance, I you have other sugpestons,
you may menbion it now and if we cannot

answer immediately we will study the |

recemmendation. Lde Castrg

Il ever the contract is awarded to us, are
we requircd to process the licensing with
L¥OH? Mr. Lopez

The DSWT? will process the Jicenﬁing with
DOTL The winning bidder shall process
the LT registration. Mir, Castro

Your specilicalions are for the Type T
ambulance so the markings should not be
ambulance but patient transport. As per
1L A, he ambulance should have the
complete medical equipment. M. Fopez

We will review the technical specifications
50 that the ambulance is in conformity
with DOH AC no. 2008-0001. 14e. Castro

Chur concern is the labeling. Ms, Apera
Again, we will stndy the specifications

sine there is a provision that should be
complied for the labeling. Dir, Castro

Completed Contract
(SLCC)

| Registration of
Ambulances
Single Largest and |

For Joint Venture, what il we cannot mect
the STCC, can wo parfmer with other
dealership? Mr. Munsuyac

For a Juint Venlure, any one of the
company should meel the SLOC Dy
Casiry

Remarks were duly
neted.

Erul-user shall study
the specifications o |
labelling = that it is
enmpliant with T ]
AQ Moo 2008-004T
BALC-L shall issue a
supplemental/  bid
bulletin =~ far  this
purpose, il there 1s a
change.

BAC-T resolved e
:Illalﬁr the S1.CC to
delivery of any four
whea] maotorized
vehicle or medical
equipment or  both.
BAC-1 shall issuc a
supplemental/  hid

+  Doth companies will submit the elig il:'[EiL};‘_ bulletin e this

Minubes of Pre-Tid Coudirencr for ITH N, GOPI8-LSWEL S
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requirements bul far the technical and

finanial requirements, any of the
company 5 required.  Din Avabii-
Telentinn

Our company is a supplier fur the medical
equipment and we partner wilh a vehicl:
company. The similar contract is focused
vn ambulance, can we include medical
eyquipment as similar contract? Ms, Apera

Tince you are engaging 4 Joint Venture,
the SICC can be provided by vour
parimer, Liir. Casiro

Mast of the vehicle companies does not
have that larpe contract but we as a
medical company has a large contrack. Ms.
Averu

What is imporlant for the ST, the
vehicle or the medical coguipment? e
Caslro

Cur suggestion is to include medical
wyuipment in the SLUC, My, Aoera

We shall qualify the SLOC (o delivery of
any four wheel motorized wvehicle or
medical equipment or both, Die. Castro

!:IH rposa.

Prescribed Forms

Mease be reminded to fill-up correcily the

preseribed forms included in the biclding
documenis. Mr. Villureal

Flease Mill-oat the forms vorrectly or your
bid will be disqualified. If we allow the
bid that have nol accomplished (he form,
we will be held Lable by COA Dir
Caslro

Eemarks  were duly
nolied.

lssnance
Supplementaly
Bulletin

of
Rid

The BAC- shall ssue a bid bulletin for |

the agreements. Dir, Arabii-Tolenting

We will issue a supplemental/bid bulletin
for all the changes (hat will be done affer
the conduct of the study of specifications
by the TWC. Die, Castro

There is a vehicle that will comply with
that requirement, In how many days will
the bid bulletin be relessed? Mr. Lopez

The bid bulletin should be ssned seven
(7} days befur: the bid upening. We will
witit for the period for the bidders 1o ask

BACT to issue the
supplemental/ bid

bulletin  on 09 July
2018 (Monday) or 10

July 2NX8 (Tuesday).

Mirnnles of Pre-Rid Conferenos for TTT I GOPY 18- WTI0S
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questions bolore we jssue the first bid |

bulletin. Dir. Castro

The hid opening i schedulad on Tuldy 15,
2015 50 the last day for bid bulletin is on
July 11, 2018. Dir. Arabit-Tolenting

The bidders should expect the bid bulletin
b be issued carliest on Monday and latest
on Tuesday. If there are a lob of issues
raised that needs lo be considered for the
technical specifications, we may he [orced
to postpone Lhe bid opening. Thr, Castro

" Additional | Querics

Queries  and  Clarifications may be | ¢ Remarks  were dul}?_
and Clarifications submitted 1o the BAC-] Secretariat on or | nole],
before 05:00 pm. of Satu rday, July 07,
2014, in writing or thru email or fax, Dir.
Cuslro
111, ADOUBRNMENT
Having no other matters to discuss, the Pre-Bid Conference was adjourned at 02-30 p-m.
Prepared By: Approved by:
— M= ( M
EAMASES B. ESTEFEAN (MTVA CYARCAINA
Adpinistrative Cfficer TN Supervising Administrative Officer
Bids and Awards Commitee-] Secretarial Bids and Awards Conunittes.T Secrelariaf
.-";PP:'LWI.:".l |:I_',.l'.'
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Comslitulion Hills, Queson Cily

i Republic of the Phiippines = ANNEYX = 9 n
Deparment of Social Welfare and Doeweloprmcni

I1.

PRE-BID CONFERENCE

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF AMBULANCE FOR DSWD CENTERS

AND RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES
{ITB No. GOP/18-DSWD-015)

Date: 04 July 2018 = Time: 01:20 pm. = Venue: Sodal Technology Burcau Conference Room
AGENDA
Call to Order
1. Introduce the members of the BAC, the BAC Secretariat, and other TDXSWD
Personnel present.
Acknowledge the presence of all interested bidders who are in attendance.

Inform the bidders that questons will be entertained after the rsmding iif the
Rules Specilied in the Bidding Docuwments,

W

Procurement Guidelines

1. The procurement procedure for the “Supply and Delivery of Ambulance for
DSWD Centers and Residential Care Tacilities” is Compoetitive Bidding
pursuant o the provisions of Republic Act No. 9184 (RA 9184) and its revised
2016 Implomonting Hules and Regulations (TRR), otherwise known as the
“Crovernment MProcurement Reform Act” (GPEA).

2. ATl bids will be opened, read alouwd, and recorded at the time of the bid opening,
Lale bids will be marked "Late” and will be returned anopened to the bidder,
Mo award shall be made during the bid opening.  During the bid opening, the
Bids and Awards Commiltee (BAC) will conduct a preliminary examination of
the bid proposals submitbed to determine ils compleleness, check if the required
bid security has been posted, and that the documents have been properly signed
and are generally in order.

3. Deviatioms
Bidduers are nol allowed to deviale [rom any of the eligibility, technical and
financial specifications specified in the bidding decunwents, Bids exhibiling non-
compliance with the specifications shall be disqualificd.

4. Fvaluation and Comparison of Bids

The Procuring Fntity will evalvate and compare bids, which have been
determined to be resl:-t:lnhive duri.ng the preliminary examination.
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Republic of the Philippings
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The Bidding Documents shall be discussed by the Head of the BAC Secretariat,
particularly the following issues:

A. Eligibility and Technical Component

All the required Tligibility and Technical Documents listed on fhe Instructions Lo
Bidders (TTE) and the Bid Data Sheet (BDS) shall be submitied following such
order. Those documents shall be the basis of the preliminary examination of bids.

B. Financial Component

All the required Financial Documents listed in the TTBE and BDS shall be
submitted, following such order. Those documents will be the basis of the
Preliminary Examination of the Finandal Proposal during the bid opening.

s Preliminary Examination

The BAC shall open the first envelops (Fligibility and Technical Component) and
check the submitted eligibility and technical documents for each bidder against a
checklist of required eligibility and technical documents o ascertain if they are all
present, using non-discrelionary “pass/ [ail” oriteria. In case one or more ol the
required documents is missing, the BAC shall declare the eligibility and technical
requirement concerned as “failed” and immediately retum to the bidder
concerned its Finandal Component (second envelope). Otherwise, the BAC shall
declare the said eligibility requirements as “passed”,

Upon completion of the preliminary examinalion of the Eligibility and Technical
component, the BAC shall subsequently open the Financial Component (sscond
envelope) and check against a checklist of requircd fmancial documents 1o
ascertain if they are all present using a non-discretion ary " pass/ fail” crileria. Tn
case ane or more of the financial docoments required are missing and/or i the
submitled total bid price exceeds the Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC),
the BAC shall declare the bid concerned as “failed”.

. Bid Securily

Fach bidder shall fumish a Bid Security as part of its Bid. The Bid Secu rity shall
be in any of the form prescribed on the [TE.

E. Bid Validity Perind

Bids shall be valid for ome hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date of
the opening ol bids.

F. Fvaluation and Award
The BAC or the designated Technical Working Group (FWG) will conducl a

detailed evalualion amd comparison of all bids declared " passed”, using a non-
diseretionary criteria. Those who complied with the criteria prescribed in the

[ =]
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Deparment of Social Welfare and Davelogrment o
Canstitution Hills, Guezan City

bidding documents will be ranked in ascending order of their total calculated hid
prices, as evaluated and corrected for compulational errors, discounts and other
modificalions to determine the Towest Calculated Bid (LCE).

Post-Qualification

After delermining the Lowest Caleulated Bid (LCB) or Single Caleulated Bid
(5CB). as the case maybe, the BAC shall conduct post-qualification to verify,
validate, and ascertain all statements made and documents submilted by the
bidder with the LCEB/SCE, using non-discretiomary  criteria. If the BAC
determines that the bidder with the LCB/SCB passes all the criteria for post-
qualification, it shall declure the said bidder as e Lowost Calculated and
Responsive Bid (LCRE) or Single Caleulated and Respomsive Bid (SCRE) and
award the conlract to the said hidder.

IV.  Open Forum

Any clarifications, issues or concerns that are not found in the bid documents will be
announced m wriling through Supplemental/ Bid Bullelin,

WV, Adjcmmmﬂnl
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INVITATION TO BID FOR

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF AMBULANCE FOR DSWD

CENTERS AND RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITTES
— ITB No. GOP/18-DSWD-015
(PE.No. 2018051503)

The Department of Social Welfare and Development {(DSWIY), through the Centers
and Residential Care Facilities (CRCF) — Capital Qutlay {CO) Funds, intends to
apply the sum of One Hundred Seventy-Five Million Pesos (PhP 175,000,000.00),
being the Approvie] Buodget for the Contract (ABRC) to payments under the coniract [or
the Supply and Delivery of Ambulance for DSWID) Centers and Residential Care
Facilities. Bids received in excess of (he ABC shall be aviematically rejected at bid
UpCIng,

The DSWI now invites bids for the Supply and Delivery of Ambulance for DSWD
Centers and Residential Care Facilities. Delivery of Goods shall be in accordance
with Section V1. Schedule of Requirements. Bidders should have completed, within
three (3) vears from the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contruct similar o
the Project. 'The descripion of an chigible Widder 15 contained in e Bidding
Documents, particularly, in Section [I. Instructions to Ridders.

Ridding will be conducted through open competitive bidding procedures using 4 non-
discretionary “passi[uil™” criterion as specitied in the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules
and Regulations (IRKR) of Republic Act (RA) 92184, olherwise known as the
“Government Procurement Beform Act™.

Bidding i restricted to TFilipino cifizens/sole propriclorships, parinerships, or
organizations with @l least sixly percent (60%) interest or outstanding capital stock
belonging to citizens of the Philippines, and 1o citizens or organizations of 2 couniry the
laws or regulations of which grant similar rights or prvileges to Filipino citizens,
pursuant 1o BA 5183,

Ineresied bidders may obtain further information from DSWD Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC) Secretariat and inspect the Bidding Documents al the address
piven below [rom Monday o Fraday al 8200 2m 10 5:00 pom.

A complete set of Bidding Documents may be purchased by interested Bidders on
25 June 200¥ o [¥ July 2008 from the address below and upon payment of a
nonrefundahle tee for the Didding Documents in the amount of Fifty Thousand Pesos
{PRI* S0,000.00).

it may also be downloaded free of charpe o the website of the Philippine
Govermnent Llectronic Procurcment System (PhilGEPS) and the website of the
Procuring Entity, provided that Bidders shall pay the nonrefundable [ee [or the Biddimg
Documents nol later (than the submission of their bids.

EISWI1) Cemiral (¥Tce, TRP Rnad, Batazan Prmbemsa Complex, Coestitateon Hills, Qroezon City, Philippases 1126
. Fusid iaa@idswd govph Ted BMua.: (632} 9318101 o UT Telefax: (632) Y3 T-K195
el o Wihsize: hipeiaarmdewd pov gl =




The IXWI1 will hold a Pre-Rid Conforence on 04 ..irl'!fj-‘ 2008, 01:30 [, al the Soctal
technology Bureau Conference Room, 3 Floor, DSWD Central Office, IBP
Road, Constitution Hifls, Queron City which shall be open to all interested parties.

Rids must be delivered to the address helow on o before 18 July 2018, 0400 o Al
Bids must be sccompanied by a hid security in any of the acceplable {prms and in the
amount stated n 'I'B Clause 18,

Bid vpening shall immediately follow afler the deadline of the submission apd receipl
ul bids, at the Social Technology Bureau Conference Room, 3 Floor, DEWD
Central Office, IBP Road, Constitution Hills, Quezon City. Bids will be opened in

the: presence of the lidders’ representatives whe choose 1o aliend. Late bids shall not be
accopted.

The DSWD reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a fuilure of hidding, or
not award the contract at any time prior lo contract award in accordance with Section
41 of RA 9184 and its 2016 Revised IRR, without thereby incurring any liahility 1
the affected bicder or bidders.

l"or [urlher information, please refer to:

THE CHATRPEKRSON

W Bids and Awards Committes-|

c'o BAC Scerctanat

Crround Floor, DSWD Central Oflice

IBP Road, Constitution Hills, Queson City

Fax No. (02)931-6139

Telephone Nos. (02) 931 8101 w0 07 Local 122 or 124

o
FIOR [T_ﬁ R, ¥VILLAR

Undersceretary and
Bids and Awards Committee-1 Chairperson
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Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

Supply and Delivery of Ambulance for DSWD Centers and Residential
Care Facilities
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i days upon receipt of Notice 1o Proceed (NTP)

I¥ delivery - 20 units within thinty (30) calendar days upon
approval of the prototype unit
70 units

2" delivery - 20 units within sixty (60) calendar days upon
; approval of the protolype unit

Final Delivery - 30 units within nincty (90) calendar davs
| wpon approval of the prototype unit j

Seope of Work:

I

Manufacturing of [our-wheel Passenper Van with the specilication as staled above, The
ambulance units proposed to be supplied must be brand new, either locally assembled or
completely built-up, il sourced abroad, each cquipped with a brand new engine and other
complementing specilications appropriale lo the intended use, and compliance with
emission standards in conformity with the pertinent provisions of the Philippine Clean Air
Act, as updated.

The Supphler shall deliver the units w the Centers and Residential Care Facilities in all
reglons within 120 calendar days upon receipt of Notice to Procced. Upon complelion
thereof, the supplier shall submil report to DSWID within 15 days from the date ol
complete delivery pursusml to National Budget Circular No. 438 (Prescribing Guidelines
on the Purchase of Equipment) dated January 11, 1995,

Upon acceprance ol (he ambulance units by the DSWI, the Supplier shall register the
unils with the Land Transportation OfTiee ([.TQ), 1mdn:r the name of “Depatment of
Social Wellare and Development”™, at no cost to DSWD. The Supplier shall then (um over

the Jollowing original regisiralion documents t© DS WY (1) Orginal 1.T0 Cerlificate of
Registration, (i} Original 1.TO Official Receipt, and (iii) Third Party Liallity (TPL)
Insurance.

Ii 15 precondition 1o the acceptance of this Contract by the supplier that in the event there

i5 2 [inding of overpricing in this transaction, the Supplier shall relum the excess pAVINeIl
o e [DSWI, upon demand,

- .
- .
L Pl -



Terms of Payment:

= Payment shall be made wilthin fifteen (15) to thirty (30) calendar days upon receipt of
billing statement, final inspection and End-user’s acceptance and completion of all
suppuriing documents (e.g. inspection reports, delivery receipts, ete.)

» [Payment shall be in strict compliance and accordance with the stipulations of the
Procurcment Law

Other Provisions:
1. Upon receipt of Notice o Proceed (NTP), the Supplier shall appoint an authorfzed

representative, who will coordinate the delivery of the units and will be responsible for
project complelion.

The Supplier shall complete the delivery of the units to the Centers and Residential Care
Facilitics per distribution list within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days commencing
immediately upon reccipt of NTE,

The Department will immediately repon any details of unsatisfactory mnning or trregular
performance of the unit within the effectiveness of the warranty of the Supplier. The
Supplicr must immediately respond within 24 hours 10 address the concern.

Accountabilities:

1.

s

.

The units remain a1 the Supplier’s risk until the actual delivery, inspection and (he
ownership therein s transferred lo the authorized DSWD representative in the respective
Centers and Residential Care Facilities.

The Supplier shall be liable for any loss andfor damage lo the unit, persons or properly,
including properties of privale entitics incurred during and before the completion of the
delivery of units 1o the Centers or Residential Care Facilities,

The Supplier shall be liable for the acts of its drivers, employees or acents during the
course ol the delivery to the Centers and Residential Care Facilities,

Supplier’s failure 10 deliver when due will authorize the Procuring Entity 1o deduct a
penally cqual to one-tenth (1/10) of one percent (1%4) of the wal smount of the item/s for
delivery per day of delay afler the required delivery period. The maximum deduclion
shall be ten percemt (10%) ol the amount of contract. Onee the cumulative amount of
liguidated damages reaches 10% of the amount of contract, the DSWD may rescind the
contract, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedics open (o il

The appropriale penalhics andfor hauidated damages shall be imposed on the Supplier for
delays in the delivery period after the required one hundred twenty (1200 ealendar days
delivery period, repardless ol the number of units still to be delivered.

This term ol relerence will not in any way be construed as a contract for insurance apainst
accident or damage. The Supplier must maintain insurance for its own emplovees or
agents against all clamms that it may be responsible.




1™ Batch — 20 Ambula
| REGION

Distribuation Lis t/Delivery Sites

ce TTnits

CENTER/RCE

AIMMLESS

1. Mational Yocutional

Rchabilitation Center (NVRC) |

IP Burgos 51, Project 4, Queson Ciry 1109

1 Sanctoary Center

Welfarcville Compound, Bray, Addition Hills,
Acasia Lane, Mandaluyvong City 1550

3. Jose Fabella Cenler

| Correctional
[ Mamlaluyong City 1550

Rd, Brgy. Addition Hills,

4. Nayon ng Kabataan !

Welfarcville Compound, Brey, Addition Hills,
Acasia Lane, Mandalw rvang City 1550

T Haven for Children

Alabang Zapote Road, Muntinhipa

| 6. Rehabilitation and Shelterad
Workshop (RSW)

' Burpos St ﬂ!’g}f Escopa I, Projcct 4
Queson City

PG 7. Maven for Women Morth (ate Ave, Fil-Invest Corporate City,
Zapote-Alabang Road, Muntinlepa Cily
8. INA Healing Center DSWID  Compound, TRP  Koad, Batasan
Complex, Constitution Hills, Ouezon City
b 1126
2. Llsic Gaches Village (EGV) Alabang, Zapote Rd Alabang, ?'.-'!1113ﬁI1E|:pa_
B l:il:.- L
10. RSCC % 4 Misamis Extension Bago Bantay, Quezon |
e City
11. Marillac TTills Morth Gate Ave., Fil-lovest Corporate City,
, € | Zapote-Alabang Road, Muntinlupa City
11. Regional Rehabilitation Center | MNativnal Highway, Urayong, Daung La Union |
| for the Youth (RRCY)
13. TTaven for Children | Russia S, Buncan, Binloe, Dapupan City,
FO 1 —— = : { Pangasinan
14, Maven for Women Russia 5L, Buncan, Binlog, Dagupan City
15. Home for Girls | San Nicolas West, Agoo, La Union 2504
16. Area Vocational Rehabilitation | Bunoan, Guesset, Dagupan City 2400
Center (AVRCT) -
17. Receplion and Study Center Maddarulug, Solana, Cagayvan
| for Children {(RSCC)
Fi 2 | 18, Tlaven for Women and (Girls Maddarulug, Solana, Cagayan
| 19. Repgional Rehabilitation Center | Brgy. Roma Norte, Enrile, Cagayan 2501
= for the Youth (JRCY)
FO 48 | 20. MIMAROPA Youth Center -l"i:rh]av;;l'_tm._ Dansud, Oriental Mindoro 5210 ]

Zrd Edll:.h 20 Ambulance Lnits

1. Reception and Hud} Center
for Children (RSCC)

Prado Siurlg_m:.1 aiban, Pampanga 20035 |

2. Tarlac, Lingup Cenler

Son Juan dc Mata, Tarlac City 23 O

3. Regional Rehabilitation Center
for the Youth (RRCY)

Avala Magalang, Pampanga 2011

o
i 4. Home for Girls (NFE)

Suvgalisl, Palayan City, Nueva Feija 3132

5. Haven for Women (Tarlac)

| . _Fl’mne for (zivls

Provincial llospital Compound  San Vicente.
Tarlae Cily
PAC Compound, Bliss 1, San
Pampangs

Vicente, Magal :-ﬁ-r [




| 7. AMOR Village

1 Fyanicsen, Anac, Tarlac

TR
s
-..l

i 8 National Training for Boys amipaioc, Tanay Bizal 1980 ]
(NTSR) _
9. Haven for Women | Azricullural Compound, Poblacion, Hosario, |
FO4a | l’-htn 1
| 1. Bahay Tuluyan / HFG i DBB-B Dasmerinas, Cavile 1115 T
i 11. Haven for Eldedy { Sempaloc, Tanay Kizal 1980 =
i Mua.rnn Ext., Bago Duntay, Cueros Ciry
12. Teception and Siudy Center DSWID Complex, Nasisi, Ligao City 4504
| Tor Children (RSCC)
FOs 13. Regional Rehabilitation Center |01V, Pangpang, Sorsogon City B
| _for the Youth (RRCY)
14, Haven for Women and Girls | DSWT Complex, Nazisi, Lipao City 4504
| 15, Huome for Girls Drgy. Pungtod, Cahatan, Jloilo 5031
FO & 16. Regional Rehabilitation Center | Concordia, Nueva Valencia, Guimaras 5046
for the Youth (RRCY)
17. Haven for Women Brey Wari-Warl, Mew Lucena Toilo 5005
18. Reception and Study Center for [MBUOT Puguis, 1a Trinidad, Benguer
Children [RSCC) !
CAR | 19. Tlaven for Women and Girls | 740 north Drive, Haguio City 1
| 20. Regional Rehabilitation Center | Pavda Bavabas, Sablan, Benguet
| . for the Youth (RRCY)

3™ Batch — 30 Ambulance Units

L. Receplion and Study Center fnr-l.'_amnrnm Franza Road, Katipiman ]_,aim.maun
| Children (RSCC) {Cchu City Y
2. Home for Girls | Camomot Franza Road, labangon, Cebu City
FO T | 3. Haven for Women Camomol Franza Road, Labangon, Cebu City
| 4 Regional Rehabilitation Center | Candabong. Binlod, Araao, Cebu City
for the Youth ;
3. Area Vocativnal Rehabilitation | Camomot Franes Road, Labangon, Cebu City
=y Center (AVRC 1) |
6. Reeeption and Study Center | Brey Pawing, Palo, levte E
for Children (RSCC) |
FO § 7. Home for Girls |Hrgi Pawing, Palo, Leyte 6501
. MKegional Rehabilitation Center |2,%69 sq. mirs. | Sto. Nino, Tanavan, [.eyte
| for the Youth (RRCY)
% Haven for Women | Brey Pawing, Palo, Levie 6501
10, Reception and Study Center Ernstina Homes Subdivision, Talon-Talon
lor Children (RSCC) FLamhoanga City
11. Balay Dangpanan sa Kabataan | Anastacio, Polanco, Zamhoanga del Norle
o (BDSK) - Home [or Girls ;
| 12. Regional Rehabilitation Center | Anustacio, Polanco, Zemboanga del Norle del |
09 for the Youth (RRCY) Norte '
13 Home for the Elderly Longoy, Divtay, Talon-13lon, Zamboangs City |
14. Home for Women Talungon, San Roque, Zemboanga City
15, Provesing Center lor Puruk |, Mampong, Zamboanga City
Displaced Person
16. Area Vocational Rehabilitation |Logoy Diuray, Mampang, Zambuangza City
A . Center (AVRC TIN
| 17. Heception and Study Center  [DSWD FO 10 Compound, Masterson Avesue, |
FO10 | for Children (RSCC) '

| Upper Cannen, Cagayan de (ho City




{ 18. Home for Girls

{ 1Y 1.4 Fiv o . B N, .
DEWD O 10 Comoound, Masterson

| Upper Carmen, Cagayvan de Omo ity

Avicae, |

19, Regional Rehabilitation Center

Cahulogan, Gingoos City Misamis oriental '

for the Youth (RRCY) : _
20. Haven for Women DSWD FO X Compommd, Masterson Avenue, |
| 5 _ . |Upper Carmen, Capavan de Oro City
21. Reception and Study Center | Friendship Road, SMPC Compound, Rajada,
for Children (RSCC) Davao City
21. Regional Rehabilitation Center | Purok 7, Bapo Oshiro, lugbok Dhstriet, Davao
FOI1I1 | for the Youth (RRCY) Ciry
| 23. Haven for Women and Girls  [2.000 sq. mirs. /City Jail Road, Maa, Davao City |
24, MTome for the Aped Purvk Talisay I, Visayan Village, Tagum City, |
| : | Davao del Norte _
135. Reception and Study Center | Purok Nursery. Droy Maibo, Tamtangan. South|
| for Children (RSCC) Cotabato
26. Home for Girls Arellano St Bray. Zone 111, Koronadal Cily
FO 12 | 27. Center for Mandicapped San Tsidro Ave, Rosary Heights 10, Cotabato)
City
| 28, qu-,,if.l.nul Hehabilitation Center | Noronia [Tills, Prk 14, poblacion Tupi, South
____for the Youth (RRCY) Caotabato _
29. Home for Girls { Purok 4, Barangay Bonbou, Butuan Ciry
CARACA 0. Regional Rehabilitation Center | 1.7 heclare J'_ Government  Center, Capitol
i for the Youth (RRCY) Compound, Patin-ay, Prosperidad, Agndan del
Sur |
Nore.

The names and contact numbers of the specilic focal persons in the Centers and Residential
Care Facilitics (RCFs) will be given/provided lo the awarded Supplier.

Name of Bidder:

Name of Authurized Representative:
Signature of Authorized Representative:

Date:

#*ETHIS DOCUMENT MUST RE ATTACIHED TO THE
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ##=
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*:rnppi}r 1nd ]}Eh‘-'ll':""r' of Ambujance fcrr D‘-W I‘.I Irand:
Centers and Residential Care Facilities Model:

Detailed Specifications:

‘L. Vehicle Specifications

1. Any four-wheel Passenger Van type air-
conditioned  vehicle with a  locally
manulaclured chassis and body, with not
less than four (4) doors

2. Vehiele Gross Weight: at least 2,700 kgs

3. I)imecnsion: at least 4.680mm x 1680mm x
2500mm (High roof)

4. Dhescl Engine: at least EURO 4 Compliant
Displacement: at least 2500 cc bur ot
exeeeding 3000 cc for diesel

5. Trunsmission: at laasi F-speed
Manual/Automatic

" 6. Swenng: Power-assisted, left-hand drive
7. Tires and rim: 195/80 R135

8. Imeror: Touchsereen Audio and Navigation
System

9, Windows: Power Windows with contral 1.
locking system

1. Tuel Tank capacity: at least 70 liters |

11. Door Type: 2 doors in [ront, 1 shiding door

1 IMPORTANT NOTE: Detailed specifications must be provided. Statements of “Comple™ or “Not Comply™
must e gupporied by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross raferenced to that evidence. Evidemee sholl be in the
Jorm of mumgfacturer’s un-amended sales liferarure, aneonditianal siarements of specification and complionce
mvucd by the momfociurer, somples, indspendenr rest dora e, o3 eppropricte. A statemewt that 1§ wor
supported by vvidemce or o subseguently found to be contradicted by the evidance prosented will render the 1id
wrder evaluation liable for refectipn, A stofemen either in the Bidders stotement af enmpliones o the
SupporTing evidence thai i found o be false either dw ing Bid evaluution, pesi-guedificeion or the exconion of
Hee Conrracs muy b rogarded az fravdwlent ovnd vender the Bidder or supalier lable For prosecution swfect ro
Fag previzions ol ATE Clavera 3T )00 avdfoe G000 Cloase 2 1i)fing,




Il.

13.

ir} Ly ¥ i1 et [ .. 1-
in tight side and T opright door at the back

12. Ambulance Featuresy:

12.1. LED Top light with clectronic siren

and PA sysiem
122 Eicctromic contrul panel
123, With Dash board blinker

12.4. With reflective sticker, 4 sides (sce
Annex “B7)

12.5. With non-slip matting

12.6. With stainless ramp approach

12:7. Tinted]
128, Warking lights at rear eniry
129, Exterior designpainting -  All

vinylreflective stickers'retro reflective

stickers/lilms to be used has o b |

lammated or coated with  suitable
transparent paint. (see Annex “137)

Other Inclusions

13.1. Vehicle manual;

152 One: (1) kit ol standard tools
1€ i Farly Warning Device (EWD)
13.4, Wheel alignment

Medical Equipment and Aceessories (Sce
Annex “A™)

1- Medical cabinet, wall 1o wall

2 pes oxygen tunk with coment 200bs (2

yeurs before expiration date)

I pe oxygen lank regulator and 2 masks { for

mfant and  adult) provizion for tank
holders

| 4. With dual oxygen lank holders

N




5.

6.,

10.

11.

12.
15.

14.

Ipe Wall mounted BF apparatus

iV hook roof moymicd

3 sealer with storage, scatbell and hack resi
Lotating Doctor seat

Three roof lights in patient compariment
Ventilation fan

1 unit First Aid Kit

11.1. 1 pe Adhesive Strips (Pk30)

11.2. 1 pe Hypo-Allergenic Medical Tapc
125emx %0 m

11.53. 1 pe Conforming Bandage 5 cm

11.4. | pe Triangular Bandage 110 cm x 110
Cifl

11.5. 1 pe Wound Dressing No. 15

11.6. 2 Swabs Antiseptic

11.7. 1 pe Tweerers metal ¥ em

11.8. 1 pe Scissor disposable

11.9. 1 box safety pins — assorted (Pk12)

TLIO. T Plastic Bags — rescalable 100 mm x
1800 imm

11.11. 1 Plastic Bags - resealable 150 mm
x 230 mm

11.12. 2 pes Gloves - disposable

1113, | pe First Aid Quick Reference
(Guide

1 ambubag, combination Adult and Pedia
! minor Suegical kit

I flashlight, LED. rechargeahle hatlery with
charger




k.

17.

1V,

. Ambulange must comply with emission

| Stethoscope

|
I Spine Bourd '

|
Ambulance Stretcher, collapsible type with
wheels, 875 side rails, foam cushion 2 thick |
with salisty belt {manulacturer’s
specification)

Waste Bin
Warranties

Vehicle Warranty: Three (3) years inclusive
service warranty

Medical Equipment Warranty: at least onc
(1} year from date of delivery of ambulance

Other Requirements

standards in conformity wilh the perlinent
provisions of the Philippine Clean Air Act,
as updaled.

Ambulance must comply with DO

Administrative Order No. 29 Scries of 2016

(Rules and Regulations Cowvemning the |
Licensure of Ambulances and Ambulance

Service Providers.

Ambulance must have one (1) vear
comprehensive (3518 car insuranee,

Ambulance must be registered with 1.TO.

COMPETENCE AND
QUALIFICATION

The Supplicr and its Service Centers should |
be ‘at least 15 yeurs in the industy of
manifaciumng of vehicle and or conversjon
of vehicle to ambulance fully equipped with
apparatus and other (catures.

Winning bidder/supplicr must have service |
centers nationwide to  caler [or  the
immediate  repairs/diagnosis of  the
ambulance: warmanties; availability ol spare
parts, ete,  Service Cenrers should  be
available in all regivns covering the NSWD |




Centers and Residential Cure F apilities ag |

per distribution list.

3. The Supplier is required to submit a
company profile and list of present and
previous clieniele. The DSWD reserves the |
right to conduet due dilipence to Supplier’s
office’ warchowse/ service cenfer prior o
contracl awan,

ANNEX ~A™
Ambulance Interior Layout

Nate: Picture is for reference only.

T4



ANNEX B
Ambulance Signage

“AMBULANCE |
Tuswu #+« ECNALUBMA |

L AMMANARTE A
Y

Note: Sizes are in Meters, Pictures are aof actual designs.



Name o Bidder:

Name of Authorized Representative:

Signature of Authorized Representative:

Diatez:




Republic of the PhiT]i]::pjnr_tw
Department of Social Welfare and Development
Bids and Awards Committee-1

PRE-BID CONFERENCE

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF AMBULANCE FOR DSWD CENTERS
AND RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

Date: 04 July 2018 - Time: 01:30 pom. * Venuwe: Social

(ITH No. GOP/18-DSWD-015)

ATTENDANCE

Technology Burean Conference

Name

Designation

Signature

1. U/Sec, Florita B Villar

ON OFFICIAL BUSNSETos

2. Dir. Carlo Florenda . Castro

Chairperson, BAC-]

Vice Chairperson, BAC-I

d—

3. Dir. Felino 0. Castro V

Regular Membuor, BAC-1

H

Gl

OFFICIAL DUSNSSSTREVE

4. ir, Marites M. MarisLels

i Alternate Regular Member, BAC-

3. Dir. Natividad V. Canlas

i Provisional Member, BAC-]

CHN

(OFFICIAL BUSINGSE/ TRAVE

. { Vocont )

! Alternale Provisional Mem ber, BAC-I |

7. Mz, Alecel T, Enanao

8. Mr, Samuel L. Genita, Jx-

Provisional Memher, BAC-] : I
! H

Alternate Provisional Member, BAC-]

Tolenting

9. Nir. Mary Angelene DP. Arabit-

Procurement Management Service

T Mx. Oliva C. Arcaina

i SA0, BAC Secretariat

11. Mr. Ramon M. Villareal, |r.

ALY, DAL Sectetariat

12. Mr. William V. Garcia, Jr.

| 13. M= Kalrina E. Garcia

AQV, BAC Secretariat

:: AD IV, BAC Secretariar

{ 14 Mr. Arjay C. Dimalclix

1

t 15 Ms. Lilian M, Pasion

AT, BALC Secvetariat

L

| AD IV, BAC Secretarial ! A 5 |

5
e e — e e e ——a




Name

Designalion

Signature

16. Mr. Ramises B. Esteban

| AO 11T, BAC Secretariat

S

17. Mr, Lourence €. Buenaventura

AA T, BAC Secrelariat

I

18. Ms. Karina Antonette A Apudo

SAQ, Procurement Planning and
Management Division

19, ﬁ‘aqmnn:l P Gvu?mdv

ACIV - PPMD -pmg

0. Berman] Movygus,

AV V-CMD - ¢

21, o) F, "”*’FW’WF

J"II:"M""""I nne ‘\"'ll

| Awingdealive Aesichnak i |

22 Vot . Gl il W
" U s
2 ElaDye  aryedip ATmin. ASHSTo W hfm

2 TYUID . fomptiere) CPr) & M5 P ’Nk{gﬂ’ 75'@‘"’“*‘

25. Tl o FYL (Ae

Gpl oustm

8.

29,

30,
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